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RAILWAYS.

NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA. HAMILTON AND
NORTH-WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY.

THE NORTHERN RAILWAY main line, Toronto to Collingwood (94.96 miles), was
gcned in 1854 ; the North Grey extension (20.50 miles) from Collingwood to
eaford, and the Muskoka Branch (49.71 miles) from Barrie to Gravenhurst, were
amalgamated with the Northern Railway in 1875. The North Simcoe Branch,
Allandale to Penetanguishene (33.34 miles), was opened in 1879. The Hon. Frank
SmiTH, President Northern Rmfwny.

THE HAMILTON AND NORTH-WeESTERN RAILWAY, from Port Dover to junction
with Northern Railway at Allandale (134.07 miles), from Beeton to Collingwood
(39.83 miles), was completed in 1878. Jon~ StuarT, President ; MAITLAND YOUNG,
Secretary. Address, Hamilton.

_ In 1879 an agreement was entered into by the two Companies whereby both
lines are operated by a joint Executive Committee of Directors of the two
Companies. The total distance thus operated is 372.41 miles.

OFFICERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

SAMUEL BARKER, General Manager. James Wesster, Transport Supt.
WaLTER TownseNnD, Sec.-Treas. R. Quinn, Gen. Freight & Pass. Agent.
PeTER CLARKE, Mechanical Supt. W. C. Scuriesgr, Purchasing Agent.

Henry HoLGAare, Acting Engineer.
Head Offices of the Executive Committee, Brock St., Torento.

MACKELKAN. GIBSON & GAUSBY,
.. BARRISTERS,
Solicitors of the Supreme Court, Notaries, dc..
16 JAMES STREET SOUTH,
HAMILTON, - ONTARIO.
F. MACKELKAN, Q.C. J. M. GIBSON, M.A.,, LL.B. J.D. GAUSBY

" HARRIS BUCHANAN,
BARRISTER,

Solicitor, Flotarp Public, Ete.

Chancery Chambers, Cor. Hughson and Main Sts.,
EAIDMMITSTOIT.

'McCARTHY, OSLER., HOSKIN & CREELMAN,
BARRISTERS, SOLICITORS, &c.
TEMPLE CHAMBERS, TORONTO STREET,

TORONTO.
DALTON McCARTHY,QC. B.B.OSLER,Q.C.  JOHN HOSKIN, Q.C.
ADAM R. CREELMAN. T. S. PLUMB. F. W. HAR&OURT.

W. H. P. CLEMENT. WALLACE NESBITT.




